

# **FORMAN CHRISTIAN COLLEGE**

(A CHARTERED UNIVERSITY)





Scholarships and Awards

# Office of University Advancement

Ferozepur Road Lahore - 54600 Tel: (92 42) 99231581 - 8, Ext: 333, 334, 335, Fax: (92 42) 99230703 Email: advancement@fccollege.edu.pk, Website: www.fccollege.edu.pk

# **Table of Contents**

| ı   | Asma Jahangir Award                               | 2  |
|-----|---|----|
|     | Asma Jehangir Award                               | 2  |
|     | Bradley Hills Church Scholarship (USA)            | 2  |
| 3.  | Crowell Trust                                     | 2  |
| ١.  | Chaudhry Ahmad Saeed Merit Scholarship            | 4  |
| 5.  | Christian Educational Endowment Trust Scholarship | 4  |
| ó.  | College Church Scholarship (USA)                  | 4  |
| 7.  | Fauji Fertilizer Company Scholarship              | 5  |
| 3.  | Government of Balochistan Endowment Fund          | 5  |
| ).  | HEC-French Need Based Scholarship                 | 5  |
| 0.  | Habib Rafiq Pvt Limited Scholarship               | 5  |
| 1.  | Interfaith Community Scholarship (USA)            | 6  |
| 2.  | James L Stamps Foundation Scholarship (USA)       | 6  |
| 13. | Jehangir Khan Tareen Scholarship                  | 6  |
| 4.  | Lahore Korean Church Scholarship                  | 7  |
| 15. | Laube Family Foundation (USA)                     | 7  |
| 6.  | Millat Tractor (Ltd.) Scholarship                 | 7  |
| 7.  | National Presbyterian Church (USA)                | 8  |
| 8.  | Nestlé Scholarship                                | 8  |
| 9.  | Noroton Presbyterian Church                       | 8  |
| 20. | Peter J David Scholarship                         | 9  |
| 21. | Peachtree Presbyterian Church Scholarship (USA)   | 9  |
| 22. | Punjab Educational Endowment Trust (PEEF)         | 9  |
| 23. | Rivendell Scholarship (USA)                       | 10 |
| 24. | Scholarship by an Anonymous Donor                 | 1  |
| 25. | Sui Southern Gas Company Scholarship              | 13 |
| 26. | The Outreach Foundation Scholarship               | 13 |
| 27. | Tyndale House Foundation Scholarship              | 14 |
| 28. | United Bank Limited Scholarship                   | 14 |
| 29. | Zohra and ZZ Ahmed Endowed Chair                  | 15 |
|     |   |    |

These scholarships and awards are designated gifts set by individuals, corporations and foundations, for 2013-14 and 2014-15 (gifts received till December 2014). The funds going into the general pool have been acknowledged in our publication, the Forman Society.

# Asma Jehangir Award 2014-15

This award has been instituted by Ms Asma Jehangir to promote the knowledge and awareness of Human Rights in students. The recipient of this award was selected on the basis of an essay competition in which 35 students had participated.

Haroon Elezar Sadiq

# Bradley Hills Church Scholarship (USA) 2014-15

This scholarship was established by Bradley Hills Church (USA) for providing tuition support to the female students of FCC. The scholarship had to be divided among both majority and minority students. 6 students are benefitting from this in 2014-15.

| Amber Afsnan  | Rabia Shoaib | Samrina Hussain |
|---------------|--------------|-----------------|
| Carol Mukhtar | Saba Munir   | Timer Edwin     |

# **Crowell Trust Scholarship 2013-15**

This scholarship provided scholarship to Christian and Female students. 172 students benefited from this in 2013-15.

| III3 III 2013-13.    |                     |                       |
|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|
| Abdia Edwin          | Andreena George     | Asif Irfan            |
| Abid Irfan           | Andrew Ilyas Bhatti | Asim Arif Bhatti      |
| Abraham Arshad       | Angelo Sulieman     | Atif Javed            |
| Abram John           | Anil Yousaf         | Ayyaz Bashir          |
| Adeem Emmanuel       | Annha Sohail        | Azeem Shahbaz         |
| Aden Mukhtar         | Anosh Azeem         | Azikah Jasper John    |
| Agha Farrukh         | Ansa Nisar          | Barook George         |
| Akash Nathan Younis  | Ageel Amous         | Basil Nathaniel Dogar |
| Akash Saleem         | Arfan Arif          | Bilal Riaz            |
| Akhimaan Cecil Javed | Aroon Gill          | Cynthia Emmanuel      |
| Aleena Gill          | Arsalan Tabish      | Danish Riaz           |
| Allia Sabir          | Arslan Javed Akhtar | Daniyal Imran         |
| Alsam Masih          | Arslan Mushtaq      | Daud Jamshed          |
| Amal Sarah           | Arun Mushtaq        | Daud Kenneth          |
| Amish Ashraf         | Asad Aslam          | Dawood Bajwah         |
| Ammar Ejaz           | Asad Rafique        | Deebar Gill           |
| Amoon Naroosh        | Asher Michael       | Desouza Ramzan        |
| Amoos Yousaf         | Asher Nadeem Gill   | Dheraj Behram Francis |
|                      |                     |                       |

02

| Faisal Javed                | Nabeel Joseph        | Shahzad Shoukat         |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|
| Faizan Mushtaq              | Nadeem Tabassum      | Shahzaib Aslam          |
| Fazeel Z Waqar              | Naeem Amran          | Shahzaib Pervaiz        |
| Gulab S Rehmat              | Naeem Kamran         | Shaleem Denis           |
| Haiman Ejaz Bhatti          | Naqash Masih         | Shaleem Munawer         |
| Haroon Azeem Gill           | Nelson John          | Sharoon                 |
| Haroon Eleazar Sadiq        | Nicanoor Murad Masih | Sharoon Haroon Shah     |
| Haroon Masih                | Noel Ishaq           | Sharoon Javed           |
| Hina Ashiq                  | Nokhaiz Joseph       | Sharoon Mall            |
| Hina Yousaf                 | Noman Niamat         | Sharoon Shamas          |
| Hoorab Romail               | Nouman Qasim         | Sharoon Sharif          |
| Iftakhar Lazer Chaman       | Nouman Shahid Ghouri | Shawn Richard           |
| Imbsat Oscar                | Obaid Jaleel Jamshed | Sheharyar Sindhu        |
| Irum Amir Joseph John       | Qaiser John          | Shehram Ashaknaz        |
| Jason Gill                  | Rabeel Mall          | Shehroz Sardar          |
| Jefford Akash Jackson       | Rabi Peter           | Shehryar Masih          |
| Jeremiah Jaleel Edgar       | Raffay Younis        | Shehzad Masih           |
| Joshua Arshad               | Rafia I Akhtar       | Shozab Sindhu           |
| Joshua Nasir                | Ramna Karishma       | Smile Alexander John    |
| Joshwa Gill                 | Raymond Rashid       | Solomon Sharoze         |
| Kashif Pervaiz              | Robin Iqbal          | Suleman Shamaoon Khokha |
| Khurram Shahzad Ghori Ilyas | Sabeel Yousaf        | Suneel Qamar Zia        |
| Masih                       | Sabina Sultan        | Sunny Ashraf            |
| Kinza Sehrish Lazar         | Sadaf Shamoon        | Tazeen Aftab            |
| Kirmal Gul                  | Sagar Karamat        | Waqar Khalid            |
| Leonaire Fermin George      | Sagar Rahmat         | Wishal Edwin Latif      |
| Mabsaam Yaqub               | Saif James           | Yaqoob Nabeel           |
| Majid Masih                 | Salman Din           | Yashub Irshad           |
| Mariam Saleem               | Salman James         | Zain A Amanat Barkat    |
| Mark Anthony Joshua         | Salman Shahzad       | Zameer Gill             |
| Mazher Javed                | Salman William       | Zeerak Asif             |
| Mehwish Mary                | Salman Wilson        | Zeeshan Mushtaq         |
| Meshezabel Vivian           | Sameer Rasheed       | Zeeshan Sardar          |
| Michael Samuel Ditta        | Sana Javed           | Zohaib Chohan           |
| Mobeen Aslam                | Sanaa Naseer         | Zunaria Earl Wes        |
| Moomal Justin               | Shahrukh             |                         |
| Moon Javed                  | Shahrukh Sohail      |                         |

#### Chaudhry Ahmad Saeed Merit Scholarship 2014-15

The Chaudhry Ahmad Saeed Merit Scholarship was established by Formanite Mr Tajammal Husain Jafri in honor of another distinguished Formanite Chaudhry Ahmad Saeed. This fully-funded scholarship is awarded to a top Intermediate student from one of three disciplines: General Science, Commerce and Arts. The scholarship will continue into the second year if the recipient's First Year exam results are equal to or better than his Matriculation result at the time of admission.

Abdul Waseh Faiz

#### **Christian Education Endowment Trust Scholarship 2014-15**

This need based scholarship was awarded to 20 Christian students.

| Aroon Fazal     | Mahir Sohail          | Shaleem Andrew Khokhar  |
|-----------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|
| Ashir Gill      | Mehwish Mary          | Shirjeel Keneth Perviaz |
| Danyal Mujahid  | Palwasha Asher Bhatti | Sinthia Younas          |
| Hina Saleem     | Raheel Shehzad Robson | Sumaria Nazir           |
| Kanwal Nasim    | Ramna Karishma        | Waqas Chohan            |
| Khurram Shahzad | Sagar Masih           | Zamran Pervaiz Masih    |
| Khushboo Nawal  | Sana Khokhar          |                         |

#### College Church Scholarship (USA) 2013-15

The generous donation by College Church has provided 38 Christian students a chance to continue their studies at Forman.

| Adil Saeed                  | Haroon John           | Salas Sabir           |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Ammar Niaz                  | Jehanzeh Akmal        |                       |
| RESIDENCE STATES            | × - 1                 | Shafqat Shakeel Nasir |
| Amoon Danial                | Junaid Javaid Fazal   | Shahzaib Abdul        |
| Aqeel Amous                 | Mabasaam Yaqub        | Sharoon Nasim         |
| Asher Masih                 | Malcolm Luke Astridge | Sharoon Imtiaz        |
| Ashir Javed                 | Onan Yaqoob           | Sharoon Riaz          |
| Asif Irfan                  | Phalmoon Sindhu       | Sharoon Shafique      |
| Danish Micheal              | Qaiser John           | Sulman Younas Gill    |
| Danish Riaz                 | Rabi Peter            | Suneel Akram          |
| Dawood Siraj                | Robin Umar            | Suneel Khalid         |
| Faizan Mushtaq              | Rohan Rashid          | Zeeshan Zia           |
| Faizan Imdad                | Romesh John           | Zuhab Bhatti          |
| Gohar Siddique Masih Bhatti | Sagar Hanif           |                       |

# Fauji Fertilizer Company Scholarship 2013-15

This scholarship is awarded to seven students from remote areas of Pakistan and would cover their full tuition fee for the entire program. This scholarship is awarded to three postgraduate students and four baccalaureate students.

| Ishaq Masih | Nasir Muhammad | Sitesh Kumar |
|-------------|----------------|--------------|
|             |                |              |

M Farooq Mukhtar Sahrish Asghar Mohammad Idress Shahla Lal

#### Government of Balochistan Endowment Fund 2014-15

This endowment was set in December 2013 by Governor Balochistan and Formanite Mr Muhammad Khan Achakzai. The returns from this endowment provided support to the following Baloch students.

| Abdul Jalal | Aziz ur Rehman   | Muzaffar Shah |
|-------------|--|---------------|
| Abdul Malik | Muhammad Nadeem Akram  | Tariq Kaleem  |
|             | and the second s |               |

Abdul Wahab Hasni Muhammad Qasim Abraham Yousaf Muhammad Saad tahir

#### HEC French need-based Scholarship 2014 -15

The HEC French Need-based Scholarship was awarded to 24 Baccalaureate students from the freshman year.

| Adnan Shaukat | Hafiza Arsla Mehmood | Muhammad Maqsood       |
|---------------|----------------------|------------------------|
| Ali Waqar     | Irfan Ahmed          | Naeem Kamran           |
| Amoos Yousaf  | Jahanzaib Ashraf     | Rabia Karim            |
| Anika Samuel  | Janifar Javed        | Sarwat Abbas           |
| Annha Sohail  | Julia Javed          | Shan Khan              |
| Aqsa Siddiqui | Khalil Ahmed         | Simon Rafaqat          |
| Asim Shahzad  | Khizra Javed         | Syed Tansir Imam Zaidi |

Gulfam Sharif Muhammad Abdullah Tasmia Shahid

# Habib Rafiq Pvt Limited Scholarship 2014-15

Habib Raifq Pvt Limited Scholarship for 48 students in 2014-15.

| Adil Ahmad         | Fazal Akbar   | Jahanzeb Hassan         |
|--------------------|---------------|-------------------------|
| Adnan Nawaz        | Gul Muhammad  | Jazib Muhammad Hussaini |
| Agha Tayyab Ilyas  | Habbib Ullah  | Khurram Sajjad          |
| Ali Riaz Malik     | Hamda Munawar | Mehboob Ali             |
| Aqeel Ahmad        | Inayat Ullah  | Mehtab Shahbaz          |
| Arooj Fatima       | Iqra Hanif    | Mehwish Qureshi         |
| Ehtesham Ur Rehman | Irfan Ullah   | Mohammad Ahsan Cheema   |

Muhammad Arslan Amjad Musaweer Alam Khan Sheher Rano Mustafa Hassan Shehram Sikander Khan Muhammad Fahid Jameel Muhammad Kazim Raja Nida Javed Shujaat Ali Muhammad Muavia Nighat Sved Ali Mohtishim Muhammad Musa Shoaib Omar Oavvum Sveda Amna Mehmud Rizvi Rashid Karim Tamur Abbas Muhammad Zubair Khan Burki Muhammad Zulgarnain Saad Sikander Khan Wajid Ali Mujahid Ali Salma Akbar Wagar Ahmed Mujtaba Hassan Kazmi Shahid Ali Naeem Zaheer Akhtar

### Interfaith Community Scholarship (USA) 2013-15

Sponsored by an American Christian couple, this scholarship is available to an incoming freshman who has demonstrated financial need, shows strong academic potential and exemplifies, in word and action, a desire to promote understanding and harmony between people of differing faiths. The scholarship covered the full tuition expenses for the freshman year of the selected student and has been renewed for 2014-15. Based on the criteria, another student (Freshman) has been added in 2014-15.

Chand Siddique

Fatima Abbas

# James L Stamps Foundation Scholarship (USA) 2013-15

The gift provided by James L Stamps Foundation was intended for supporting 3 needy Christian students. The James L Stamps Foundation subsequently continued this scholarship for the selected students in 2013-14 and 2014-15.

Ahsaan Bhatti

Shahid Masih

Kiran Gill

#### Jehangir Khan Tareen Scholarship 2013-14

Mr Jehangir Khan Tareen, a prominent Alumnus of Forman Christian College donated generously for supporting students at FCC. 33 students benefited from his generous gift.

Aliza Oaiser Feezan Bahar Muhammad Irfan Khan Hamayun Zaki Muhammad Yahya Raza Abdul Hanan Abdul Malik Hamza Javed Nauman Adil Rana Ahsan Zaka Abdul Rahman Hyder Ali Afzal Rehman Favvaz Abrar Ahmad Zafar Luaman Izhar Afzzaal Ahmad Muazam Husnain Saddam Hussain Muhammad Abdullah Younus Asad Ullah Rana Saqib Rizwan Shahid Ali Ata Ul Wakeel Ahmad Muhammad Ali Siraj Ud Din Azeem Ullah Khan Muhammad Ali Arshad Bilal Khan Muhammad Ammar Zaid Sved Mohammad Ali Rizvi Umar Faroog Khan Farhad Afzal Muhammad Hassam

# Lahore Korean Church Scholarship 2013-14

Awarded to Christian students who have shown the potential to excel and are not only active in their selected fields of study but are also active in church-related activities and courses.

Aroona Arthur Rabia Saleem Palwasha Bhatti
Asim Arif Bhatti Shahzaib Abdul Moon Javed
Danish Dawood Touqeer Sarfraz

#### Laube Family Foundation Scholarship (USA) 2013-14

The scholarship by this foundation was established for Christian students by Mr David Laube and his wife Mrs Patricia Laube. It provided tuition fee support to 7 Christian students in 2012-13.

Zohaib Chohan

Adeel Sindhu Hina Yousaf Anthony Saleem Mariam Saleem Arfan Árif Shalim Eric

#### Millat Tractors (Ltd) Scholarship 2013-14

Mr Laeeq-ud-Din Ansari, Senior Executive Director of Millat Tractors Ltd (MTL) and also an alumnus of Forman Christian College set this need-based scholarship that provided 64 students an opportunity to continue their education at Forman Christian College in 2013-14.

Muhammad Abdul Rehman Waris Aftab Younis Nimra Rafique Muhammad Adil Noor Ahmed Aisha Ahmad Muhammad Adnan Alam Zeh Novara Mahmood Muhammad Ahmad Ageel Ahmad Rabia Avub Muhammad Ahmad Wamig Ruhma Shahid Arisha Baig Muhammad Ahmed Shahid Awan Asad Karim Saeed Ullah Khan Wazir Muhammad Akmal Raza Khan Asfar Igbal Shehroz Abbas Zaidi Muhammad Ali Leghari Ashter Ali Somia Zehra Muhammad Ali Suleria Azhar Shah Sved Haziq Abbas Nagvi Muhammad Bilal Sved Muntzer Mehdi Danival Saeed Muhammad Hamza Shahid Danival Umar Sved Shah Ammar Muhammad Kazim Munir Hafee-Ur-Rehman Hamza Tarig Kaleem Muhammad Muneeb Hafiz Junaid Hasan Tooba Khan Muhammad Nadeem Akram Hafiz Muhammad Awais Umer Sahir Muhammad Naseem Khan Hassam Majeed Umme Farva Munir Muhammad Owais Tariq Hizb Ullah Usman Ali Muhammad Raza Igra Hanif Wagar Ahmad Muhammad Sannan Shahid Irsa Latif Yasir Havat Muhammad Umer Kamran Ali Zaheer Akhtar Muhammad Usman Mariyam Shahid Zara Muneer Muhammad Zafar Igbal Mehdi Abulhasan Zarina Baig Nighat

06

### National Presbyterian Church (USA) 2013-14

The generous gift given by the National Presbyterian Church provided tuition fee support to 40 Christian students who displayed potential in academics.

| Abraham Yousaf  | Komal Shamas          | Sagar Masih          |
|-----------------|-----------------------|----------------------|
| Adnan Asif      | Mariam Sohail Archer  | Sana Rafaqat David   |
| Aftab Saleem    | Merab Norris          | Shaleem Pervez       |
| Alex Aslam      | Mishael Emma David    | Shamoon Bashir       |
| Anum Shahzad    | Nasir Samuel          | Shan Hazoor          |
| Aqeela Emmanuel | Naveed                | Shuham Azhar Charles |
| Danial Alishba  | Neelum Mushtaq        | Simon Sabir          |
| Danish Gul      | Nobel Waris           | Suman Sajjad         |
| Daud Pervez     | Rafagat Masih         | Sumaria Nazir        |
| Elisha Nadeem   | Raheel Shehzad Robson | Tougeer Gill         |
| Haroon Baig     | Rehboam Anjam         | Yaksan Azam          |
| Jabran Saleem   | Saba Munir            | Yousaf Raza          |
| Kanwal Nasim    | Safira Salamat        | Zeeshan Cornelius    |
| Kashif Maseh    | Sugar a Saramen       | zeeshan cornettus    |

### Nestlé Pakistan Scholarship 2013-14

The scholarship was set by Nestlé Pakistan to provide assistance to needy students who could not afford to continue their education at FCC. 20 students have benefited from this scholarship.

| Abdul Jalal          | Hamna Khan           | Nayyar Abbas       |
|----------------------|----------------------|--------------------|
| Adeel Harison        | Marina Riaz Butt     | Sagheer Ahmad      |
| Adnan Sharif         | Muhammad Kamran      | Sher Afghan        |
| Faiza Ihsan          | Ahmad                | Syed Muhammad Zaki |
| Fizza Naeem          | Muhammad Qasim       | Umair Hassan       |
| Gul Rehan            | Muhammad Usama Tariq | Uzma Khan          |
| Hafiz Mehtab Mustafa | Muzaffar Shah        | Zarak Khan         |

### Noroton Presbyterian Church 2013-14

The purpose of this scholarship was to provide assistance to needy students. 28 students benefitted from this scholarship.

| Afeefa Abdul Wahid | Ghulam Jaffar        | Hina Yousaf     |
|--------------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| Annsaf Irfan       | Hafiz Muhammad Qasim | Igra Yousaf     |
| Asif Ur Rehman     | Hanook Walter        | Jahanzaib Zafar |
| Carol Mukhtar      | Haroon Hanif         | Kamilla Suhail  |

| Khair -Ur- Rubab     | Saba Sadiq      | Waqas Chohan   |
|----------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| Maha Khan            | Saleh Hayat     | Zahra Riaz     |
| Muhmmad Harris Aftab | Tariq Ur Rahman | Zainab Mustafa |
| Nazan Jabbar         | Tazeen Aftab    | Zohaib Chohan  |
| Piyar Ali            | Umair Yousaf    |                |
| Ruth Naymat Gill     | Ume-Hifsa       |                |

### Peter J David Scholarship 2014-15

The generous donation by Dr Peter J David was given for the support of Christian students. 15 studnets were beneficiaries of this scholarship

| Arzoo Sadiq    | Loreen Nirosha Ashraf | Suleman Shaukat |
|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Atia Hanif     | Meshezabel Vivian     | Suman Sajjad    |
| Danial Alishba | Nouman Sarwar         | Sunny Javed     |
| Irfan Maseeh   | Qais Javed            | Tauqir Sarfraz  |
| Iharna Pervaiz | Sarah Pervez          | 4               |

Sharoon Kenneth

### Peachtree Presbyterian Church Scholarship (USA) 2013-14

Peachtree Presbyterian Church's generous gift provided tuition support for 41 Christian students.

| Alsam Masih      | Kinza Arif                | Sana Khokhar       |
|------------------|---------------------------|--------------------|
| Anand Nazeer     | Kiran Javed               | Sarfraz Masih      |
| Aneel Pervez     | Loreen Nirosha Ashraf     | Shan Nadeem        |
| Arif Allah Rakha | Mehwish Mary              | Shirmeen Morris    |
| Asia Kanwal      | Mobeen Aslam              | Shoukat Masih      |
| Benish Michael   | Nagash Masih              | Sinthia Younas     |
| Daud Jamshed     | Noel Ishaq Gill           | Suneel Amir        |
| Eraj Naeem John  | Paris Riaz                | Sunita Salamat     |
| Eric John Philip | Rabi Peter                | Triphena Barkoos   |
| Fazeel Zee Wagar | Ribca Ralph               | Trophena Rachel    |
| Fidan Faran Gill | Robin Abraham Mohsin Raja | Wishal Edwin Latif |
| Hephsibah Younis | Romesh John               | Zarreen Zafar      |
| Ishaq Masih      | Sagar Karamat             | Zeeshan Hameed     |
| Khushboo Nawal   | Salman James              |                    |

# Punjab Education Endowment Fund (PEEF) 2013-14

PEEF is an initiative of Government of Punjab, headed by the Chief Minister Punjab Mian Mohammad Shahbaz Sharif. PEEF provides scholarships to talented and deserving students who are pursuing higher education. 81 students have been beneficiaries of PEEF in 2013-14.

Komal Shamas

| Aaron Gullraiz    | Hafiz Muhammad Shehryar  | Sagar Masih             |
|-------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| Aaron Samuel      | Hamza Arshad             | Sahrish Mushtaq         |
| Abdina Ali        | Hassaan Shahid           | Saif Ullah Khan         |
| Adeeb Masih       | Hussain Naeem Bhatti     | Sajeel Augusten         |
| Adnan Sharif      | Irfan Maseeh             | Salman James            |
| Afaq Ashraf Masih | Jameel Nazir             | Shakeel Ahmad           |
| Afifa Qaisar      | Jannifar Javed           | Shamoon Bashir          |
| Ahsan Riaz        | Joshua S.A Siddiqui      | Shan Khan               |
| Alex Aslam        | Julia Javed              | Sharoon Michael Charles |
| Amer Sharif       | Kashif Maseh             | Shehroze Ejaz Nawab Din |
| Amoos Yousaf      | Laraib Tariq             | Shoaib Akhtar           |
| Arnold Hawkins    | Maha Bint-E- Nadeem      | Sohaib Abbas            |
| Asfar Iqbal       | Michael Samuel Ditta     | Sonia Saleem            |
| Ashter Ali        | Muhammad Abdullah        | Suleman Nazir           |
| Babar Hussain     | Muhammad Abdullah Younus | Suman Sajjad            |
| Bakhtawar Rasool  | Muhammad Ahmad Kabir     | Sumera James            |
| Binish Ejaz Ali   | Muhammad Junaid          | Sunny Javed             |
| Elson Maqsood     | Muhammad Usman           | Talha Rizwan            |
| Faisal Ali        | Muhammad Usman Ghani     | Tanya Sultan Rana       |
| Faizan Azam       | Nabeel Francis           | Tooba Azam              |
| Farhad Afzal      | Naeem Fayyaz             | Ujala Ayub              |
| Farrukh Riaz      | Naeem Kamran             | Umaar Afzal Gill        |
| Farrukh thnan     | Nasir Niamat             | Umair Nawaz             |
| Fasiha Khalid     | Noman Sohail             | Waqar Khalid            |
| Fiza Kathia       | Numan Hadayat            | Waqas Hidayat           |
| Habil             | Qundeel Rubbani          | Zainab Mustafa          |
| Hafiz Bilal Ahmed | Saad Khan                | Zeeshan Hameed          |
|                   |                          |                         |

# Rivendell Scholarship (USA) 2013-15

The scholarship provided by Rivendell was intended for providing support to Christian students. 95 Christian students benefited from the generous gift by Rivendell in 2013-14 and 2014-15.

| Aamoose Khokhar    | Anique Atique Alam | Beenish Daood      |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| Aaron Samuel       | Aqib Ivan          | Benedict Frederick |
| Adnan Shoukat      | Arnold Hawkins     | Chuck Nores        |
| AdnanYaqqob        | Arslan William     | Daniel Paul        |
| Ahtasham Danish    | Asia Kanwal        | Danish Daood       |
| Ajay Sagar Parwani | Awrish Javed       | Daniyal Mushtaq    |
| Ammar Ather        | Azeem              | Daud Rafique       |
| Anika Samuel       | Basharat Masih     | Elson Maqsood      |

Elvsian Roshana Mall Moses Philip Khokhar Sarah Alexander Farrukh Ithian Musa Raza Shamaas Laal Din Ferguson Wilson Shamoon Bashir Nabeel Francis Gadhaun Aslam Nafees Anwar Shamroon Khalid Nalson Gill Sharoon Kenneth Ghulfam Gohar Almas Bhatti Nida Havat Sharoon Saleem Gohar Avub Sheharvar Noman Sohail Norman Hawkins Hannan Justin Shiobhan Gill Haroon Akhtar Numan Hadavat Shakeel Ahmed Simon Rafagat David Omair Arif Hina Yousaf Ilvasib Yaqub Oais Javed Sufian Liagat Jahanzeb Ashraf Oandeel Rubbani Sumaria Nazir Jasper Valentine Baber Rabia Saleem Sumera James Jennifer Javed Raheel Emrick Sunny Ashraf Johnson Munir Raheel Saleem Raza Sunny Javed Joshua James Roger Clement Surai Faroog Rohail Bhatti Julia Javed Timer Edwin Junaid Gil Rubah Haroon Timmer Basharat Rushan Javaid Kamran Peter Ujala Ayub Karen Fredrik Saha James Umaar Afzal Gill Kavnat Naeem Samuel Sadia Bruce Vicky Khokar Komal Emmanuel Salman Arif Wagas Hidivat Samar Amoon Mariam Yaqoob Zubair Mughal Mehboob Masih Samroon Sohail

Sana Azam

# Scholarship by an Anonymous Donor 2013-14

This scholarship was provided by an American donor, a riend of the Rector, Dr James A Tebbe for Christian and needy students. 168 students benefited from this scholarship.

Arooj Fatima Aaron Gullraiz Alia Nadeem Abishae Noel Allen Pervaiz Aroon David Aroosa Abdul Wahid Adeem Akhter Aman George Adil Ahmad Amer Sharif Arsal Nadeem Adnan Ul Hag Arzoo Sadia Ammar Niaz Afaf Nazir Ahmed Ammar Ul Hassan Jafri Ashar Gulfam Afia Zahoor Ammara Malik Ashbeel Aslam Anam Nadeem Khan Ashbeel Naeem Afifa Qaisar Ateeg Shan Arif Akash Rehmat Anee Justin Ali Ahmad Anika Hasanat Atia Hanif Ali Akber Areeba Latif Atif Sharif Gill

10

Mehwish Peter

| Ayesha Khalid          | Junaid Butt               | Roman Aizik             |
|------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|
| Ayesha Mustafa         | Kamran Ahmad              | Ruhbam Bhatti Masih     |
| Azam Gill              | Kashif Masih              | Sadia Malik             |
| Azaz Ullah Khan        | Kawish Malik              | Sagar Gill              |
| Azeem Shoukat          | Kevin John                | Sahrish Saleem          |
| Babar Masih            | Khadija Asif              | Saima Ashraf Cheema     |
| Bilal Naveed           | Khurram Shamoun           | Salman Hadayat          |
| Daud Aftab             | Lydia Lawrence            | Salman Pervaiz          |
| Dawood Basharat        | Mahwish Arshad            | Sanam Nadeem            |
| Dawood Patras Ujagger  | Matthew Pervaiz           | Sarah Anwar             |
| Edwen Angel            | Matthew Philip            | Sarah Pervez            |
| Elvis Sohail           | Mehak Asim                | Sehrish Kanwal          |
| Faiza Kiran            | Mohammad Faizan Haider    | Shabbir Ahmad Awan      |
| Farah Shoukat          | Mohsin Waleed             | Shafqat Shakeel Nasir   |
| Fasiha Khalid          | Mora Sundus               | Shahbaz Aslam           |
| Fazal Akbar            | Mubashir Hassan           | Shahbaz Niaz            |
| Freeha John            | Mubeen Boota              | Shahzad Mudasir Qureshi |
| Gohar Siddique         | Muhammad Abu Bakar Siddiq | Shahzaib Abdul          |
| Habil                  | Muhammad Fahid Jameel     | Shahzeb Toor            |
| Hadeega Gull Raza      | Muhammad Ikram Akhtar     | Shakeel Ahmad           |
| Haroon Alexander       | Muhammad Muavia           | Shakeel Jameel          |
| Haroon Ashraf          | Muhammad Mudassar Khan    | Shaleem Andrew Khokhar  |
| Haroon John John James | Mujahid Ali               | Shamail Bhatti          |
| Harrison Razzaq        | Mujtaba Hassan Kazmi      | Shamger Medad Younis    |
| Harryson Harry         | Musaweer Alam Khan        | Sharaz Younas Baig      |
| Hassan Khalil          | Nabeel Yousaf             | Sharmeen Khalid         |
| Hina Khan              | Nabiha Izhar              | Sharoon Alven           |
| Hira Naiem             | Naima Malik               | Sharoon Cyril           |
| Humaya Maryam          | Nagash Nadeem             | Sharoon Masih           |
| Humma Safdar           | Nasir Niamat              | Sharoon Nasim           |
| Ilyasib Yaqub          | Naved Ali                 | Shazad Masih            |
| Imran Ziaullha         | Neyha Noeleen Edgar       | Shehroze Ejaz Nawab Din |
| Irfan Maseeh           | Nouman Sarwar             | Shujat Hussain          |
| Irtaas Laldin          | Palwasha Asher Bhatti     | Soma Asad               |
| Istahsan Arshad        | Patrick Qumar             | Suleman Barkat          |
| Jameel Nazir           | Rahat Fatima              | Suleman Jamil           |
| Jehanzeb Akmal         | Rahul Joshua              | Suneel Khalid           |
| John Samuel            | Rani Bibi                 | Syeda Amna Mehmud Rizvi |
| Jonathan Sheeraz       | Raza Younas               | Tamur Abbas             |
| Junaid Arshad Shami    | Rija Irfan                | Tanveer Ashraf          |
|                        |                           | -                       |

Tayyaba KareemVictoria WalterZain SohailUm Ul BaneenWajeeha HassanZainab AliUsama Bin ArsalWajeeha SabirZeeshan MasihUsbah YousafYashwa MushtaqZeeshan SalamatUsman Sarwar MasihYassi SalamatZimran Danishmand

# Sui Southern Gas Company Scholarship 2012-14

This scholarship is awarded to two students from Balochistan and would cover their tuition fee for four years i.e. 2012-16.

Jamal Abdul Nasir

Habib Rehman

#### The Outreach Foundation Scholarship 2013-14

A large portion of this scholarship was intended for providing support to female students. In addition it also provided support to students from less privileged backgrounds. 98 students benefitted from this scholarship, which included 65 female and 33 male students.

Adeeb Masih Faizan Azam Laiba Favvaz Fareeha Igbal Madeeha Azeem Ahsan Riaz Amber Afshan Farwa Chauhdary Maida Asif Amina Chaudhry Fauzia Oasim Maria Magbool Ammaar Bin Saleem Ghazala Murad Khan Mariam Afagi Ammara Javaid Hafiz Asim Marvam Shaheen Amna Javed Malik Hafiz Bilal Ahmed Marvam Shakeel Mehak Kanwal Amna Rafia Hafiza Sahar Navab Hamda Munawar Mehvish Noor Ansa Mushtag Agsa Akram Hammad Zardad Mohammad Tayvab Akhtar Moosa Eleazar Sadiq Asad Ullah Ghalib Hamna Mohsin Hamval Shahzad Mudeera Ghavvur Ashia Alam Muhammad Abdullah Avesha Mirza Hassan Sher Avesha Munawar Butt Hassnan Ali Shabbir Muhammad Moueen Khan Muhammad Musa Shoaib Avesha Shahid Hira Yousaf Avesha Usman Hooria Shahid Muhammad Noman Babar Hussain Muhammad Samran Shaukat Hussain Naeem Bhatti Baha Ul Haq Inayat Ullah Muhammad Zubair Khan Bishara Abdul Wahid Irfan Ullah Burki Charisma Wafee Irsa Latif Mustafa Hassan Danival Sved Izzah Saigol Muzammil Iftikhar Ali Durrak Bakht Jahanzeh Hassan Nasir Wagas Faika Naeem Komal Khan Nawal Nawaz

12

| Nida Javed        | Sadia Sarwar       | Sidra Khan         |
|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| Nimra Zahid Mir   | Sadia Siddique     | Syed Ali Mohtishim |
| Nosheen Booret    | Sahrish Mushtaq    | Syeda Areeba Imran |
| Rabia Amjid       | Saiqa Iftikhar     | Taimoor Hassan     |
| Rabia Shoaib      | Salik Razzaque     | Tehreem Fatima     |
| Rafaqat Ali       | Samreen Mushtaq    | Tooba Azam         |
| Rimsha Gul        | Shahid Ali Naeem   | Treeza Pervaiz     |
| Saba Naeem        | Shamsullah         | Ume Farwa          |
| Sabahat Batool    | Sheher Bano        | Zubaida Ali        |
| Sadia Irshad Awan | Siddra Tul Muntaha | Zunaira Ahmed      |
|                   |                    |                    |

## Tyndale House Foundation Scholarship 2013-14

The scholarship provided by Tyndale House Foundation Scholarship was intended for providing support to Christian students. 30 Christian students benefited from this scholarship in 2013-14.

| Afaq Aslam     | Faisal Waqas  | Ruth Naymat Gill     |
|----------------|---------------|----------------------|
| Ahsaan Bhatti  | Fraz Baksh    | Sajeel Augusten      |
| Aroona Arthur  | Gohar Ayub    | Salman James         |
| Aster Siddiq   | Hanook Gill   | Shuham Azhar Charles |
| Atia Hanif     | Haroon Baig   | Simon Sabir          |
| Awrish Javed   | Junaid Gil    | Sumaira Saddique     |
| Beenish Daood  | Maria Samuel  | Sunny Javed          |
| Danial Alishba | Mehwish Peter | Victoria Walter      |
| Danish Daood   | Nouraiz Nazar | Waqas Hidayat        |
| Danish Gul     | Rushan Javaid | Yaksan Azam          |

# **United Bank Limited Scholarship 2013-14**

The scholarships set by UBL are awarded to students who are needy but have the potential to excel and manage to meet the criteria. 68 students were awarded this scholarship.

14

| Syed Ali Zain Rizvi | Asad Ullah          | Hina Khan        |
|---------------------|---------------------|------------------|
| Abu Bakar Saeed     | Asim Sarwar         | Hira Yousaf      |
| Adil Aziz Ahmad     | Atia Hanif          | Huma Arshad Gill |
| Aisha Rasool        | Ayesha Mustafa      | Islam Ud Din     |
| Ali Akber           | Danish Michael      | Kamilla Suhail   |
| Amir Iqbal          | Faika Naeem         | Kamran Peter     |
| Anam Amjed          | Fawad Ali           | Khadija Rass     |
| Anam Qayyum         | Ghulam Mustafa Khan | Khadija Asif     |
| Aneeq Mahmood       | Hafiz Muhd Ahsan    | Maha Khan        |
| Anum Shahzad        | Hanook Walter       | Mariam Yaqoob    |
| Asad Ullah          | Hassan Shakeel      | Marriam Sheetal  |
|                     |                     |                  |

Marvam Shaheen Nauman Shaw Shahzeb Toor Meshezebal Vivian Naved Ali Shan Elahi Mohd Own Raza Navver Younas Sharmeen Khalid Mohsin Sabir Rab Nawaz Sufvan Yaqoob Muhammad Imran Rai Asif Khan Sughra Batool Muhammad Qasim Rani Bibi Umair Shahzad Mohd Ikram Aakhtar Roger Clement Umar Zubair Muhammad Kashif Saad Ghafoor Wahab Saleem Mohd. Usman Azhar Sadia Bari Waseem Navab Sana Zarah Zahoor Khan Muhammad Zulgarnain Mujtaba Hassan Kazmi Sania Shoaib Zubair Mughal Nasir Samuel Shahzad Mudasir Qureshi

### Zohra and Z Z Ahmed Endowed Chair 2013-15

Set up by Mr Iqbal Z Ahmed and his sons Mr Razi Ahmed and Mr Fasih Ahmed through the Zohra and Z Z Ahmed Foundation for distinguished Professor for Physics and Mathematics.

Dr Pervez Hoodbhoy